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CITY OF COCOA
AMENDMENT TO CONTINUING SERVICES AGREEMENT
1st AMENDMENT
JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.

This FIRST Amendment to the Continuing Services Agreement entered on February 5, 2020 for
engineering, design and permitting services is made between the City of Cocoa and Jacobs
Engineering Group Inc.

The Parties desire to amend the Agreement as follows:

A. The Term is extended through February 4, 2025, as allowable under Section 1.1 of the
Agreement for an additional two (2) years, which is the first of two renewal options
available.

B. This Amendment increases the cost limitation in Section 2.5 of the Agreement to $4 million
in accordance with the amended Consultants’ Competitive Negotiation Act (CCNA).
Section 2.5 of the agreement states, “No task in which the Engineer is to provide
professional services to the City for a project with an estimated construction cost exceeding
$2 Million may be the subject of a Task Order under this Agreement.” This cost limitation
was based on Florida Statute, Title XIX, 287.055, the CCNA. The Florida Legislature has
since amended the CCNA, increasing the cost limitation effective July 1, 2020.

All other terms, conditions, provisions, and scope of services remain unchanged. By signing below,
each party indicates its approval of this First Amendment to the Continuing Services Agreement.

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. CITY OF COCOA
By: Francois Didier Menard, PE By: Michael C. Blake
(Print Name) (Print Name)
Vice President Mayor
(Title) '
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CC:

Attest: {I M

" Carie Sheal§, City Cletk, %

Carie Shealy, City Clerk
Brian Dale, Purchasing / Contracts Division Manager
Jack Walsh, Director, Utilities




